



TUBA KÖK

✉ pkoktuba@gmail.com
Date of Birth: 10.04.1991

☎ +90 544 448 01 39
Location: Fethiye, Mugla / Turkey

EDUCATION

Akdeniz University

Primary Education
2009-2013

Universidad de Castilla la Mancha

Educación de la Primera
(Exchange Program)
2013-2014

ADDITIONAL SKILLS

- Web designing (HTML & CSS)
- Social media content creation & blogging
- Mountainering

LANGUAGES

- English C1
- Spanish A2

HOBBIES

- Cycling
- Journaling
- Aromatherapy
- Sailing

ABOUT ME

As a proud self-taught English speaker who has become a certified translator recently, I have primarily shaped my life and career as an international EFL tutor. From 2018 to 2020, I pursued my dream of a 'world trip' through solo backpacking in South Asia. Residing in countries such as Thailand, Spain, Poland, and Ecuador in my twenties, I enriched my multicultural identity. Since 2022 up to the present day, I have been sustaining myself through private tutoring and deepening my knowledge in the field of translation through voluntary translation work. With significant experience in the educational sector, I now aim to further my career in the fields of translation, which align more closely with my interests. In addition to my teaching profession and my desire to specialize in translation, I am also passionate about content creating, copywriting, and literature.

WORK EXPERIENCE

2022 - 2024 / Freelancer Private Tutor
Freelance Position

2021 - 2022 / EFL Teacher
Bell Language Center at ACT - Bangkok, Thailand

2020 - 2021 / EFL Teacher
Media Kids Academy, Khon Kaen, Thailand

2017 - 2018 / EFL Teacher
Fundación Edificar - Santo Domingo, Ecuador

2014 - 2017 / Homeroom Teacher
Private Sanko Schools - Gaziantep / Turkey

VOLUNTEERING EXPERIENCE

TED - Volunteer Translator (2024 - Present)

AKUT – Search and Rescue Association – Volunteer (2023 -, Mugla / Turkey)

Humuslular Association– Volunteer EFL Teacher (2016-2017 Gaziantep / Turkey)

TEGV – Volunteer (2013 – 2014, Antalya / Turkey)

Freedom in Our Hands (EVS Project) – Volunteer (2012, Bystrzyca Kłodzka / Poland)

CERTIFICATES

Jolly Phonics Teacher Training / CPD College (2024)

Designing Websites with HTML & CSS / Udemy (2022)

SEO Training / Udemy (2023)

Jolly Phonics Course / Jolly Phonics UK (2022)

CELTA / Cambridge University (2019)

References available upon request.